
From: 
Moraenthau Sarah Kb)(6) I b){6) I 

To: 
"Selim, Geor~~(b)(5) 
"Selim, Georg 
b)(6) I 
"Wenaer Lauren ~b)(6) I b)(6) I 
"IM,,llcc Frin IUJ\OJ I CC: 
b){6) I 
"Woodhams, l\amna "b)(6) 

I b\(6\ I 
"Gersten David rn\fR) 
b)(6) I 

Subject: FW: Draft HSAC CVE Memo 

Date: 2015/11/06 13:33:57 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

George, I made a few more edits in the attached version. We will put it through 
ESEC today and OSP will have an opportunity to review it again during that 
process. My hope is that we can get this up to 51 asap. Lauren is working on a 
call for us plus Farah and Adnon, hopefully early next week. On that call we can 
finalize outreach to the rest of the members, and dates for a call and a follow up 
in person meeting for the whole subcommittee. 

I think we are in good shape. 

Best, Sarah 

Sender: 
Morqenthau, Sarah ~b)(6) I (b)(6) I 
"Selim, George r J\OJ 
"Selim Georae 
b)(6) I 
"Wenaer Laure• 
h\fR\ I 

Recipient: "Walls, Erin~ 
b\(6\ 
"Woodhams Katrina fb)(6) 
(b)(6) I 
"Gersten, Dav1d lib)i6 I 
Kb)(6) I 

Sent Date: 2015/11/06 13:33:55 



Delivered Date: l201S/ll/06 13:33:57 



Moraenthau Sararfb)(6) I FromKb)(6) I 
"Walls, Erin l(b)(6) I b\(6\ To: 
"Woodhams, Katrina Kb)(6) I (b)(6) I 

Subject: Fw: Draft HSAC CVE Subcommittee Tasking Memo 

Date: 2015/11/05 06:07: 17 

Type: Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut 

Erin, there is another document that goes with this right? Can you please look at 
this and then start on the other document. I will send this to Farah right after the 
huddle and had a chance to view it on my computer. 

From: Selim, George 
Sent: Wednesday, November 04, 201s .,..1 .... a...,· .... a .... s ...... e ...... M;.a.._ ________ ~ 

To: Morgenthau, Sarah; Selim, George l(b)(5) ~ersten, 
David; Wenger, Lauren 
Cc: Woodhams, Katrina; Walls, Erin 
Subject: RE: Draft HSAC CVE Subcommittee Tasking Memo 

Sarah, this looks great. A few minor tweaks attached, lets double check 
formatting on the letter and get this to Farah asap. 

Really appreciate your help with this . Also, here is one other person to add to the 
group: http://cchs.gwu.edu/seamus-hughes 

From: Morgenthau, Sarah 
Sent: Tuesday, November 03, 2015 6:31 PM 
To: Selim, George; Selim, George; Gersten, David; Wenger, Lauren 
Cc: Woodhams, Katrina; Walls, Erin 
Subject: Draft HSAC CVE Subcommittee Tasking Memo 

Geo 

.__ ____ s_~-t.!_M_or_oe_n-th_a_" _sa_ra_h c(b=l(=6l:::!.._ __________________ Jll en ertb)(6) ~ I j--1 



"Walls, Erin l{b){5) I (h\(fl\ I 
Recipient: "Woodhams Katrincfb)(5) I b)(6) I 

Sent Date: I LUl~/11/U~ Ub:u1:14 

Delivered Date: 2015/11/05 06:07: 17 


